



SASAN EBRAHIMI

MOBILE APPLICATION DEVELOPER

Email : sasan.ebrahimi1001@gamil.com

Phone : +98 933 103 1001

Address : Tehran, Iran

Website : s-ebrahimi.com

Birthday : 13 April 1993

SUMMARY

A self-taught and highly motivated developer with 6 years professional experience in Android Development (Java / Kotlin) and also have 2 years experience in React Native development. I was working part-time during my education, and after graduation till now for almost 4 years, have been working at Ramanpardaz company as Senior Mobile Developer. During my career I developed multiple challenging applications facing with all aspects of Application Development such as interacting with REST APIs, location-base apps, high performance apps, payment-included apps, etc. Keeping my knowledge up-to-date and using latest technologies has been always in my to-do list so that I study online resources more than an hour every day.

EXPERIENCE

2016 – PRESENT

SENIOR MOBILE APPLICATION DEVELOPER, RAMANPARDAZ, ILAM, IRAN

Raman Pardaz is a knowledge enterprise and a problem-solving-oriented company in Iran that received certificates from the related organization such as the ministry of information and communications technology of Iran and presidential administration of Iran.

My roles in the company:

- Engineer in charge of design and implement applications
- Programming Android / IOS platforms
- Manage programming team based on methodologies of software engineering
- Cooperating with other team members such as analysis, marketing, etc.
- Cooperating with customers in order to achieve all SRS requirements and features.

Note: Projects details and screenshots are available in the portfolio [website](#).

2012 – 2016

ANDROID DEVELOPER, SELF-EMPLOYED, ILAM, IRAN

During my education, I earnestly worked on Android development part-time to improve my knowledge and implement top-flight applications. The projects implemented in this period were specifically Android applications. Also I was teacher assistant in last four semesters in Data Structure, Java Programming and Mobile Application Development courses.

EDUCATION

2012 - 2016

BACHELOR OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY ENGINEERING AT ILAM UNIVERSITY, ILAM, IRAN

Dissertation Title: "Post Delivery Android Application"

SKILLS

- **Programming languages:** Fluent in Java, Kotlin and JavaScript
 - **Development Platforms:** Android (Native), IOS (React Native)
 - **Software Engineering & Methodologies:** Agile, Scrum, OOP, GIT, Design Pattern, TDD, Unit Testing
 - **Architectures:** MVVM (experienced), MVP (familiar), MVC (familiar)
 - **Web Technologies:** Highly experienced in REST APIs, JSON and Http requests
 - **Third Party Libraries (Android):** Android Architecture Components (Jetpack), RxJava, RxAndroid, Retrofit, Mockito, Junit, Gson, Dagger 2, Firebase, Glide, Moshi.
 - **Third Party Libraries (React Native):** Redux, Redux Thunk, axios, lodash, Rxjs, prop-types, i18n, vector-icons, react-native-maps.
 - **Used Tools:** Android Studio, XCode, Trello, Zeplin, Adobe XD, Postman, VS Code, WebStorm, Workbench MySQL.
 - **Design:** Material Design
 - **Database:** SQLite, MySQL, SQL Server.
 - **Other programming languages:** familiar with PHP, Python, swift, C#, Shell programming.
-

HONORS

TAKING PLACE IN 4TH MOBILE PROGRAMMING MARATHONE IN SHARIF UNIVERSITY OF TEHRAN

2017

Taking 9th place in the marathon challenging 320 competitors

LANGUAGE

- **Persian:** Native
- **English:** Fluent (having **IELTS** band score **7.0** certificate)
- **German:** Beginner (recently started to learn)